MARYLIN C. CLARKE
ATTORNEY AT LAW
10 LYME STREET
£.0.BOX334
OLP LYME, CONNECTICUT 06371

TELEFHONE (860) 434-1685
FACSIMILE (860) 434-7886

January 27, 2010

Jesse A. Langer, Esq.
Cohen and Wolf, P.C.
1115 Broad Strest
Bridgeport, CT 06604

RE: T-Mobile Northeast
Connecticut Siting Council Docket #391, #392 and #393

Dear Attorney Langer:

I am in receipt of a copy of T-Mobile Northeast, LLC’s Interrogatories to the Town
of Old Lyme in reference to the above Siting Council docket numbers.

This is to formally advise you that at the Annual Town Business Meeting on
January 25, 2010, the motion to approve the lease of land at the 14 Cross Lane firchouse
site to SBA Towers 11, LLC for a telecommunications facility was defeated.

Therefore there is no need for the Town to respond to T-Mobile Northeast’s
Interrogatories regarding the Cross Lane site.




